

MINUTES
ACEC/AIA/OFPM/FIRE MARSHAL PARTNERING COMMITTEE
AUGUST 19, 2013
CONFERENCE CALL

Bob Fincham, John Krudwig, Jerry Nachtrab, Brad Austin, Jarrod Mann, Trudy Aron, Randy Riveland, Brenda McNorton, Brian Love, Frank Burnam, and Scott Heidner participated.

It was moved and seconded to approve the minutes of the May 20, 2013 committee meeting. Motion carried.

Riveland gave the OFPM update. They have sent their July newsletter, which included revised requirements for submission of proposals for short listing. They are now due in electronic copies only. Once a firm is short listed, hard copy proposals will be required. The SBAC has asked if interviews could occur on campuses as opposed to the OFPM office in Topeka, which would allow universities to invite students to observe the process. The next SBAC meeting will shortlist a new KSU project.

Heidner gave a legislative report. It is not expected that the special session will address anything of interest to the design community. Efforts to pass SB 54 are ongoing.

McNorton gave an update from the Fire Marshal's office. They are asking entities to give at least 30 days notice prior to inspections. They went through a recent effort to change the statutes on explosives, and it led to a larger discussion with several legislators about NFPA codes.

It was agreed the next meeting will be Monday, December 9 in the ACEC office at 3pm.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.